
From: 

Subject: 

Memo. 

No.RK Mise/ 38 
HP Forest Department 

Dated Dalhousie. the 

DFO Dalhousie 
0oS-o3 

To: CCF Chamba 

Proposal for diversion of 2.358 hectare of forest land for C/0 link road from Daballa Danga to Chamber Km. 9/0 to 3/700 Km within the jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division, District Chamba (H.P). 

Kindly refer to Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA) letter No.Ft.48 
5146/2020(FCA) dated 21.02.2023 on the subject cited above. 

In this connection, it is submitted that the observations as raised 
vide above letter under reference have been attended by the user agency an 
undertaking stating that a lump sum amount of 0.59% of the project cost shall be 
deposited in CAMPA account alongwith Stage-I compliance and deficit amount. as 
per the said plan if any shall also be deposited in CAMPA account prior to actual 
working on the forest area has been uploaded in online part-I against additional 
information. Hence the proposal is sent to your office for favour of inforn1ation 
and further necessary action at your end please. 

Divisional Fopes Officer 
Dalhouse Fotest Division 
Dalhousie 
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